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From: Roberts, Mark
Sent: 01 June 2017 09:09
To: Planning
Subject: FAO Mrs H Saunders - NYM/2017/0041/CU - The Fish Box, New Road, Bank Top,

Robin Hoods Bay

Our Ref: 196-1/2017 MR
Your Ref: NYM/2017/0041/CU
Date 1 June 2017

Dear Mrs Saunders,

Proposal Application in respect of installation of doors and erection of balcony to east elevation

Location The Fish Box, New Road, Bank Top, Robin Hoods Bay

Many thanks for giving North Yorkshire Police the opportunity to comment on this planning application. Having
reviewed the accompanying documents that were submitted with the application, in relation to Designing Out
Crime, | have no comments to make.

Yours sincerely

Mark Roberts

Collar Number 4573
Designing Out Crime Officer N ‘ .
Partnership Hub e | <\
North Yorkshire Police v

Committed to the Code of Ethics

Dial 101, press option 2 and ask for me by my full name or collar number. If using my collar number please state
each number individually.
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Internet email is not to be treated as a secure means of communication.

North Yorkshire Police monitors all internet email activity and content.






